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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Tuesday, September 25,2007 9:09 AM 
Hong Wang 
Ann Cole; Rosanne Gervasi; Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 060368-WS (Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. et al.) 

DN 08520-07 h a s  been p l a c e d  i n  070000-OT and 060368-WS, w i t h  an  
added comment a b o u t  workshop. 

O r i  g i  na  1 Messa ge - - - - - ----- 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Tuesday ,  September 25, 2007 8:59 AM 
To : Margueri  t e  Lockard 
C c :  Ann Cole; Rosanne Gervas i ;  Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
S u b j e c t :  FW: N e w  f i l i n g  i n  Docket N o .  060368-WS (Aqua U t i l i t i e s  
F l o r i d a ,  Inc. e t  a l . )  

M a r g u e r i t e ,  i t  does n o t  l o o k  l i k e  th i s  h a s  been done. Can you 
p lease  t a k e  c a r e  o f  this? 

Thanks! 

----- O r i  g i n  a 1 Messa  ge - - - - - 
From: Hong Wang 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 4:38 PM 
To: D o r o t h y  Menasco 
C c :  Ann Cole; Rosanne G e r v a s i ;  Kimberley Pena 
S u b j e c t :  FW: N e w  f i l i n g  i n  Docket N o .  060368-WS (Aqua U t i l i t i e s  
F l o r i d a ,  Inc. e t  a l . )  

Dorothy,  p l e a s e  see Rosanne 's r e q u e s t .  

Thanks ! 

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Rosanne G e r v a s i  
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 1:37 PM 
To: Hong Wang 
C c :  Sandy Simmons 
S u b j e c t :  FW: N e w  f i l i n g  i n  Docket N o .  060366-WS (Aqua U t i l i t i e s  
F l o r i d a ,  Inc. e t  a l . )  

Hong, p l e a s e  see m y  r e q u e s t  b e l o w .  I r e p l i e d  t o  " f i l i n g s  
clerk" by m i s t a k e .  Thanks!  

D o C ~ p v y '  '4' t. '2yq - P C T F  
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I ----- bri g in  a 1 Message - - - - - 
From: Rosanne Gervas i  
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 1:36 PM 
To: F i l i n g s  C l e r k  
C c :  S a n d y  Simmons 
S u b j e c t :  RE: N e w  f i l i n g  i n  Docket N o .  060368-WS (Aqua U t i l i t i e s  
F l o r i d a ,  Inc. e t  a l . )  

T h i s  w i l l  be a n  i n d u s t r y - w i d e ,  undocke ted  workshop, and i s  not  
speci f ic  t o  DN 060368-WS (the Aqua r a t e  c a s e  docket) .  Can y o u  
p l e a s e  p u t  a copy of this f i l i n g  i n  undocke ted  f i l i n g s ?  Also,  
can  y o u  p u t  a note i n  the 060368 f i l i n g  t o  show t h a t  this 
f i l i n g  w i l l  be considered i n  a n  undocke ted  workshop? Thanks .  

----- O r i  g i n a  1 Message - - - - - 
From: F i l i n g s  Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2007 2:45 PM 
To: S o n i c a  Bruce;  Cheryl Bulecza-Banks;  P a t t i  D a n i e l ;  Gera ld  
Edwards; K a t h e r i n e  Fleming;  B a r t  Fletcher; Rosanne G e r v a s i ;  
R a l p h  Jaeger ;  Cheryl Johnson; Jan K y l e ;  Jennie L ingo;  Mahnaz 
Massoudi;  Andrew Maurey; R i c h a r d  Redemann; Troy Rendell; J a y  
Revell; S t a n  R i e g e r ;  Michael  S p r i n g e r ;  Paul S t a l l c u p ;  Denise 
Vandi  ver; Tom Wal den 
S u b j e c t :  N e w  f i l i n g  i n  Docket N o .  060368-WS (Aqua U t i l i t i e s  
F l o r i d a ,  Inc. e t  a l . )  

DOCKET TITLE = Applicat ion f o r  i n c r e a s e  i n  w a t e r  and w a s t e w a t e r  
r a t e s  i n  Alachua,  Brevard ,  H igh lands ,  Lake,  Lee, Marion, 
Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco,  P o l k ,  Putnam, S e m i n o l e ,  Sumter ,  
V o l u s i a ,  and Washington  C o u n t i e s  by Aqua U t i l i t i e s  F l o r i d a ,  
Inc. 
UTILITY NRME = Aqua U t i l i t i e s  F l o r i d a ,  Inc. ( e t  a l . )  

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Aqua U t i l i t i e s  (Hoffman) - Letter  d a t e d  
9/18/07 c o n f i r m i n g  Aqua U t i l i t i e s  r e q u e s t  t h a t  Commission hold 
a Commission workshop p r i o r  t o  12/31/07 a d d r e s s i n g  and 
considering v a r i o u s  f o r m s  o f  r a t e  c o n s o l i d a t i o n .  

DOCUMENT PATH = 
f i l  e : / / L  : \ PSC \ LIBRARY \ FILINGS \ 0 7 \ 08520-0 7 

Document I D  = 08520-07 
Document F i l e d  09-28-07 

The f i l i n g  described above  i s  now a v a i l a b l e  i n  PDF f o r m a t .  
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To access i t ,  click on the DOCUMENT PATH l i n k .  T h i s  w i l l  pop up 
a Windows Explorer window. You w i l l  see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) 
version; you w i l l  a l so  see other versions i f  they e x i s t .  
Double-click on the preferred version and the document w i l l  
open. 

I f  you need t o  cut/paste/search i n  the document and f i n d  you 
can' t ,  t ry  l a t e r  when the reformatted version i s  a v a i l a b l e .  
(For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

T h i s  i s  an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply i s  
necessary. 
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